
Moger Lot RFP Updates 
 

 

 

The following are questions submitted to Village Hall regarding the Moger Lot 

RFP: 

 When is the Downtown Overlay District anticipated to be enacted relative to the application for 

this Request for Proposal? 

January or February. 

 

 To what extent does the response require comment on the Downtown Overlay District 

generally, rather than identifying any discrepancies between it and the Conceptual 

Development Plan? 

Welcomed, but not required. 

 

 To the extent that the Conceptual Development Plan deviates to some extent from the 

Downtown Overlay District, does the Village request that the applicant provide an amended (or 

“redlined”) version of the applicable sections of the Downtown Overlay District? 

 

Yes. 

 

 Have any discussions occurred between the Village and FEMA regarding abatement of the flood 

hazard conditions in the area? 

 

No. 

 

 Is the Village aware of any pending or submitted revisions to the Flood Plain Map as it pertains 

to the property? 

 

No. 

 

 Is there a preferred location for the park desired by the Village referenced in the RFP? 

 

No. 



 

 May the Respondent further develop the proposal between November 19th and the interview(s) 

in December? 

 

Yes, but respondents should provide as much information as possible in the November 19th 

submission.  As stated in the RFP the Village will  

 

 Can the Village provide any precision on the nature, size, preferred location, and parking 

requirements for the cultural resource mentioned in the RFP? 

 

No, but respondents should assume that the resource will function similar to a retail 

development. 

 

 Are there any topographic, boundary and utilities surveys of the property? 

 

Yes.  There is a survey for the N. Moger Lot and we are currently waiting on completion of a 

survey in the South Moger Lot which we will provide when it is completed. 

 

 Are there CADD files available for the site? 

 

There are currently CADD files for the North Moger Lot.  Once we have them for the South 

Moger Lot we will also make them available.  

 

 Considering the current state of the easements on the property, should the proposed 

development assume it will have full development rights over the entire property? 

 

Yes. 

 

 Can the village elaborate on the meaning of “sustainable building practices,” and articulate any 

specific environmental/sustainability goals for the project that have been identified? 

 

There are no specific requirements for any level of green building certification for the 

development, but respondents should consider the use of green building materials and 

practices and highlight them in their proposal where possible.  Respondents should also 

consider opportunities to incorporate items such as LED lighting, solar, and geothermal energy 

into the project. 

 

 Are there any restrictions associated with development along and over the Metro-North railroad 

tracks? 

 

There are no restrictions along the Metro-North railroad tracks, but there are restrictions and 

regulations for development over the tracks. 

 



 Would the Village be open to contemporary yet timeless interpretations of the historical context 

of the site provided all aspects of the recommended guidelines are fulfilled? 

 

Yes. 


